Md. Roushan Jamil Prodhan

Dhaka, Bangladesh

shudhu86@gmail.com

01818866663

linkedin.com/in/roushan-prodhan-601aa5140

Summary

Hello I am Roushan Prodhan, a Digital Marketer or Freelancer. I have already successfully done some works in various social media platforms such as Twitter, Facebook, Instagram and others. I am able to promote your businesses through Digital or Online Marketing.

My services

- 1. Organic Facebook promotion
- 2. YouTube channel create and marketing
- 3. Video editing, background removal
- 4. Google ads campaign
- 5. LinkedIn and Twitter marketing.
- 6. Content writing & marketing and so on.

Thanks a lot for visiting my profile and waiting for your response.

#Digital Marketing, #Online Specialist, #Social Media Marketing, #DigitalMarket

Experience

Digital Marketing Specialist

Outsourcing BD Institute

Jan 2022 - Present (8 months +)

As I am a Digital Marketing Specialist, I do my work as social media adviser there. My role is to share news, posts, videos in all digital market or platform such as LinkedIn, Twitter, Facebook and others social media. Our main target was to reach more and more people by sharing our produced content in all digital market places. I am successfully doing my job as Digital Marketing Specialist at the industry from January 2022.

#Digital_Marketing, #Online_Specialist, #Social_Media_Marketing, #DigitalMarket

News Specialist

24livenewspaper.com

Feb 2020 - Jul 2022 (2 years 6 months)

I have successfully done my duty as a News Editor there.

#content writing, #content marketing, #content management, #content SEO, #digital marketing, #social media marketing

News Writer

jamunanews24.com

Aug 2016 - Oct 2021 (5 years 3 months)

I have successfully done my job as a Joint News Editor at jamunanews24.com #content writing, #content marketing, #content management, #content SEO, #digital marketing, #social media marketing

Education

Outsourcing BD Institute

Professional Diploma in Digital Marketing, Facebook Marketing

Jan 2022 - Mar 2022

I have learned various things about Facebook Promotion such as Facebook Profile, Business Page, Group create, setup, problems solution, and marketing. Digital Marketing or Social Media Marketing or Online Marketing are being popular day by day in recent times. As Its' an outsourcing job so great chance for freelancers all over the world and the buyers also being benefited by it.



👭 University of Dhaka

Master of Social Science, Anthropology

Jul 2006 - Oct 2007

The University of Dhaka is called the Oxford of the East. Anthropology is an important subject in this famous educational institution. Anthropology which branches are Social Anthropology, Cultural Anthropology, Biological Anthropology, and Medical Anthropology is a very interesting matter. I have completed more than four field works and a thesis on it. In recent history, Anthropology turned into an important subject for knowing our ancestry and solving social issues.



University of Dhaka

Bachelor of Social Science, Anthropology

Jun 2002 - Jul 2006

The University of Dhaka is called the Oxford of the East. Anthropology is an important subject in this famous educational institution. Anthropology which branches are Social Anthropology, Cultural Anthropology, Biological Anthropology, and Medical Anthropology is a very interesting matter. I have completed more than four field works and a thesis on it. In recent history, Anthropology turned into an important subject for knowing our ancestry and solving social issues.

Palashbari Govt. College

Higher Secondary Certificate, Arts

Jun 2000 - Jul 2002

Palashbari Government College is situated at Palashbari Upazila in Gaibandha district in Bangladesh. Arts is a branch of education policy in Bangladesh like Science. Bengali, English, Economics, Social Science, Psychology, and other subjects are taught here. Palashbari Government College is favorite to me.

Roushanbag High School

Secondary School Certificate, Humanities/Humanistic Studies May 1994 - Jun 2000

I have successfully done the Secondary School Certificate course from Roushanbag High School. It's the second step of my education life. Before admitting Secondary School Certificate course I had completed the primary level in five years. I have a lot of memories of High School.

Skills

Marketing • Web Content Optimization • News Writing • Editing • Management • Content Marketing • Web Content Writing • Public Relations • Journalism • Search Engine Optimization (SEO)